Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
10 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 24 March 2017 of OIC - Regional
Director Allan S. Borromeo, CESO IV of DPWH-XI, requesting for approval of the
Modification of Project to be implemented by Compostela Valley District Engineering Office
under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

TO

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services

Construction and Maintenance of Bridges
along National Roads — Widening of Permanent
Bridges to more than 2 Lanes

Widening of Bridge - Maitum Br. (BO0O0O61MN)
including RROW along Daang Maharlika (MN)

Construction and Maintenance of Bridges
along National Roads — Widening of Permanent
Bridges to more than 2 Lanes

Widening of Maitum Br. (BO0O061MN)
including Approaches along Daang Maharlika

(MN)

Allocation ¢ Php 28.225 Million Allocation Php 28.225 Million
Widening of Bridge = 27.725 Million Widening of Bridge = 28.225 Million
ROW Acquisition = .500 Million
Physical Target Physical Target
Widening of Bridge = “472.08 sq. m. Widening of Bridge = /144.00 sq. m.
ROW Acguisition = 434,783 sq. m.
Unit Cost Unit Cost
Widening of Bridge = Php 161,116.92/ sq. | Widening of Bridge = Php 196,006.94/

m. sg. m.
ROW Acquisition = Php 1,150.00/ sg. m. "
JUSTIFICATION:

'(ere is no need of Acquisition of Right of Way in this project. Hence the allocated amount
for RROW Acquisition was utilized for the widening of bridge approaches from 2 into 4
lanes. Also, the decrease in the physical target is due to the change in the bridge design
width from 9.65 Im to 8.00 Im based on the approved plans.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202,
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, Straight Line Diagram

and Geotagged photographs.




In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully
recommended for consideration and approval.
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